
,Eric Fryson 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, February 20,2012 10:39 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Michael lawson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

n 
Date and Time: 2/20/201210:36:00 AM 0 

n::::Docket Number: 120003-GU I~: 
Filename I Path: 120003.0EP.mtl.doc f'"I1 -­:::v U)
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~~ 
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ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balis. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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l FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR OOCKET 120003 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources,com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keatiqg) bkeating(cijgunster.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firmll2) aw!a)macfar, com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l2a) Christensen,patty(cijleg,state. fl. us No 

Printed on 2/20/2012 at 4:57:40 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00964-12 in Docket 120003-GU (EmaillD = 554971) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing, 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00964-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0079-PCO-GU 

establishinQ procedure. 

2/2012012 




Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 20122:05 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael lawson 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/24/20122:02:00 PM 
120003-GU 
120003,conf.ord.doc05592-11.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN 
INFORMATION OBTAINED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST TO 
FLORIDA CITY GAS (DOCUMENT NO. 05592-11) - I 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis 3Docket No. 120003-GU 

'7Terry.1(. :HoUfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120003 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! 

Florida City Gas (12) cbermude@aglresources.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster,com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (12) aw@macfar.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12a) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 2/24/2012 at 4:26:52 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01071-12 in Docket 120003-GU (EmaillD =767585) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Shou ld you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01 071-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0084-CFO-GU granting 

FCG's request for confidential 
classification of portions of DN 05592-11 
for 18 months from issuance date of order. 

2/24/2012 




Marguerite McLean ’psc - \ 2 - 000 3 - PcO -Gt, I2CO03 -&d 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, December 19,2011 2:43 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Michael Lawson; Jennifer Crawford; Terry Holdnak 
Order / Notice Submitted 

12/19/2011 2:41:00 PM 
1 1  0003-GU 
110003.120003.order.est.dkt.mtl.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER 

To be issued by the Clerk‘s Office on Tuesday, January 3,2012. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: [850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
ir ida City Gas . . - ~ ~. ~~ .. 

. . .. ... , . -, I 
isel (IOe) 
ompany, Inc. I GU6 I O  

Printed on 11312012 al3:21:20PM 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

BKeating@@unster .corn No 
aw@macfar.com No 
rehwinkel.charles@le~.state.fl,us No - 
andy@stjoegas.com No 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

DOCUMENT NO. 
00003-12 (2 WS.) 

DESCRIPTION 
Order PSC-12-0003-PCO-GU 
establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK 
note: Docket 11 0003 will be closed on 
issuance of this order.] 

1/3/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff D Lee, C Bulecza-Banks [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

p Lester A Roberts 
1. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Lawson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff' ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ·is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 1' COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI 

NONE 

p h re ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I GH I BL I BW 

J I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 01/06/2012 \ 

RAD SRC 
X 

Dates 
Current 

03/30/2012 



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

Official F71ing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" ind7cates OPR) 

Expiration: 

AD/If APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
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

Due Dates 
OPR Staff D Lee, C Bulecza-Banks ~ Current CASR revision level 

E Draner P Lester 
B McNulty 1. Ut711ty's Final True- Uo Testimon_y_ 

2. Utilities Actual/Estimated True-Up & Projectio 
3. FAW Notice - Prehearing & Hearing 
4. Testimony - Staff 
5. Testimony - Intervenor 
6. Utilities Rebuttal Testimony 
7. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

Staff Counsel flf Lawson 8. Prehearing Statements 
9. Prehearing 

OCRs (APA) I nP:>mPr 10. Di DeadlinE> 
L H711-Slaughter 11. Transcril't of Prehearing Due 
S Ojada, C Prestwood 12. Hearing (11/5 - 7/12) 
K Welch 13. Briefs Due 

14. ·ans ·iot of Hearina Due 
15. r7n<>~> nnrk~>t" nr R~>vi<>~> _LASH 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission _){_Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/22/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ear 1 f1JL 0 1cer h ff" 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

SAME 05/02/2012 
SAME 09/12/2012 
SAME 09/17/2012 
SAME 09/26/2012 
SAME 09/26/2012 
SAME 10/01/2012 
SAME 10/01/2012 
SAME 10/08/2012 
SAME 10/17/2012 
SAME 10/17/2012 
SAME 10/25/2012 
SAME ll/05/2012 
SAME 11/13/2012 
SAME ll/14/2012 
SAME 01/ll/2013 

AD/If 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up . 

Company : Florida City Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Page 1 of 1 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0 " indicates OPR) r-..;...=.;_;_....,lr-.:...:.:-:x...:...._-,--=.=..:....___,___;:.=...:...._T"""":=.;x~-.--=:..:=x~'lr-..:....::....:...._-,-.....:..::~---.--=:::x:=---. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
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

E Draoer P Lester 
B McNulty 1. Informal Meeting 

2. Utilities Actual/Estimated True-Uo & Projectio 
3. FAW Notice - Prehearing & Hearing 
4. Testimony - Staff 
5. Testimony - Intervenor 
6. Utilities Rebuttal Testimony 
7. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

Staff Counsel M Lawson 8. Prehearing Statements 
9. Prehearing 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer 10 . Discoverv Deadline 
L Hi11-S1aughter 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
S Ojada, C Prestwood 12. Hearing (11/5 - 7/12) 
K Welch 13. Briefs Due 

14. Transcriot of Hearina Due 
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21 . 
22 . 
23 . 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case : 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/22/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng 1cer s Off" ( ) Prehean ng 0 ff " 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I X I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case . 

Previous 

NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 02/22/2012' 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

05/ 23/ 2012 
09/12/ 2012 
09/17/ 2012 
09/ 26/ 2012 
09/26/ 2012 
10/01/2012 
10/ 01/ 2012 
10/ 08/ 2012 
10/17/2012 
10/ 17/ 2012 
10/25/ 2012 
11/ 05/ 2012 
11/ 13/ 2012 
11/14/_1012 
01/11/ 2013 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05121/2012 at 3:17p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Michael Lawson 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: 120003-GU --Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 0512312012 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL B\\ ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (0 111 0) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-154 9:00 a.- 10:00 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL Bl ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 120003-GU-00001-001 


